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Beyond Housing

Contract summary

Industry

Business services: law, marketing, consulting, recruitment, printing and security -
79000000

Location of contract

Published date: 11 February 2025

Open opportunity - This means that the contract is currently active, and the buying
department is looking for potential suppliers to fulfil the contract.

Closing: 25 March 2025, 12pm

Home (/contractfinder) 
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Marketing Services for Beyond Housing - Graphic Design & Digital Services, Public Relations inc.
Crisis Management

Marketing Services for Beyond Housing - Graphic
Design & Digital Services, Public Relations inc. Crisis
Management

 GOV.UK
Contracts Finder

Menu

Watch this notice

Print this notice

11/02/2025, 14:52 Marketing Services for Beyond Housing - Graphic Design & Digital Services, Public Relations inc. Crisis Management - Contr…

https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/notice/50b0fcfe-12a5-4580-bba3-6e3b9744b2af?origin=SearchResults&p=2 1/5

https://crowncommercial.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_5dIO8hji9NCBDtc
https://crowncommercial.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_5dIO8hji9NCBDtc
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Home/SignUpForUserTesting
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/contractfinder
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Search/Results?page=2#50b0fcfe-12a5-4580-bba3-6e3b9744b2af
http://gov.uk/
https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/


YO12 7BH

Value of contract

£100,000 to £400,000

Procurement reference

IT-461-147-BH/2025/0147

Published date

11 February 2025

Closing date

25 March 2025

Closing time

12pm

Contract start date

1 June 2025

Contract end date

31 May 2029

Contract type

Service contract

Procedure type

Open procedure (above threshold)

What is an open procedure (above threshold)?

Contract is suitable for SMEs?

Yes

Contract is suitable for VCSEs?

No
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Description

Beyond Housing is currently out to tender for the provision of Marketing Services, in
two lots - 1) Graphic Design & Digital Services, and 2) Public Relations inc. Crisis
Management
Suppliers that would like to take part in this tender process are invited to 'Express
Interest' upon which the will be given access to the full tender documentation
delivery through this e-tendering system.

When the tender documents have been made available involved suppliers will
receive notification via email and the tender documents can be accessed from the
'My Tenders' area of this website and selecting the 'View Details' button of this
project.

Expressions of interest will only be accepted until , and the deadline for submissions
of the tender will be Tuesday 25th March 2025 at 12noon.

The deadline for clarifications is 18th March at 12noon.

Please allow sufficient time to make your return as late returns will not be permitted.

Any questions relating to this tender should be made via correspondence on the
website and can be addressed to the main contact as shown in the details above.

More information

Links

https://in-tendhost.co.uk/beyondhousing/aspx/ (https://in-
tendhost.co.uk/beyondhousing/aspx/)

Additional information on how to apply for this contract
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Additional text

Values and start dates for contract are estimated only.

Is a Recurrent Procurement Type? : Yes

How to apply

Follow the instructions given in the description or the more information section.

About the buyer

Contact name

Alex Robinson

Address

4 Gladstone Road
Scarborough
North Yorkshire
YO12 7BH
United Kingdom

Telephone

01723 343040

Email

alex.robinson@beyondhousing.co.uk
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Share this notice

Twitter  LinkedIn  Email

Is there anything wrong with this page?

About us (https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/crown-commercial-service)
Contact us (https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Home/Contact)
Accessibility statement (https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Home/AccessibilityStatement)
Terms and conditions (https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Home/TermsAndConditions)
Privacy notice (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/crown-commercial-service-privacy-notice/crown-
commercial-service-privacy-notice)
Cookies (https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Home/Cookies)
Data and API (https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/apidocumentation)

All content is available under the Open Government Licence v3.0
(http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3) except where otherwise stated.

© Crown copyright
(http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/information-management/our-services/crown-copyright.htm)
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